
‭COMMISSION OFFICE‬

‭REQUEST for PAYMENT‬

‭From:‬ ‭Box Elder County Commission‬

‭To:‬ ‭Shirlene Larsen‬
‭Box Elder County Auditor‬

‭Date:‬ ‭January 8, 2025‬

‭Subject:‬ ‭Request for Payment of funds from the Box‬‭Elder County Local‬
‭Transportation Corridor Preservation Fund.‬

‭Project ID:‬ ‭CPF23-03 Mantua – Fish Hatchery Road, Meadow Lane, and Rocky Dugway‬
‭Intersection.‬

‭The Box Elder County Commission has reviewed the request for payment of funds from the Box‬
‭Elder County Local Transportation Corridor Preservation Fund from‬‭Mantua Town‬‭for‬
‭$89,150.00‬‭pursuant to Utah Code Ann. § 72-2-117.5.  The request is for the reconstruction of an‬
‭intersection located at‬‭approximately Fish Hatchery Road, Meadow Lane, and Rocky Dugway‬
‭Intersection., Mantua, Utah‬‭.‬

‭The‬‭documents‬‭contained‬‭in‬‭Mantua‬‭Town’s‬‭request‬‭appear‬‭to‬‭fulfill‬‭the‬‭statutory‬‭requirements,‬
‭including:‬

‭1.‬ ‭The‬‭money‬‭will‬‭be‬‭used‬‭to‬‭preserve‬‭transportation‬‭corridors,‬‭promote‬‭long-term‬‭statewide‬
‭transportation‬ ‭planning,‬ ‭save‬ ‭on‬ ‭acquisition‬ ‭costs,‬ ‭and‬ ‭promote‬ ‭the‬‭best‬‭interests‬‭of‬‭the‬
‭state in a manner that minimizes impact on prime agricultural land.‬

‭2.‬ ‭The‬‭money‬‭is‬‭not‬‭being‬‭used‬‭for‬‭a‬‭transportation‬‭corridor‬‭that‬‭is‬‭primarily‬‭a‬‭recreational‬
‭trail.‬

‭3.‬ ‭The application for the payment is made by a highway authority.‬
‭4.‬ ‭The application is endorsed by the applicable council of governments.‬
‭5.‬ ‭The‬‭highway‬‭authority‬‭either‬‭has‬‭a‬‭transportation‬‭corridor‬‭property‬‭acquisition‬‭policy‬‭or‬

‭ordinance‬‭in‬‭effect‬‭that‬‭meets‬‭federal‬‭requirements‬‭for‬‭the‬‭acquisition‬‭of‬‭real‬‭property‬‭or‬
‭any‬ ‭interests‬ ‭in‬ ‭real‬ ‭property‬‭or‬‭the‬‭highway‬‭authority‬‭has‬‭a‬‭written‬‭agreement‬‭with‬‭the‬
‭department for the acquisition of real property or any interests in real property.‬

‭6.‬ ‭The highway authority has an access management policy or ordinance in effect.‬

‭The‬ ‭Box‬ ‭Elder‬‭Council‬‭of‬‭Governments‬‭approved‬‭funding‬‭for‬‭this‬‭project‬‭on‬‭October‬‭16,‬‭2023‬
‭and the Box Elder County Commission granted approval on‬‭November 1, 2023‬‭.‬



‭The‬ ‭Acquiring‬ ‭Entity‬ ‭has‬ ‭provided‬ ‭necessary‬ ‭documentation‬ ‭showing‬ ‭it‬ ‭is‬ ‭entitled‬ ‭to‬
‭disbursement, provided that the county’s allotment in the Fund is sufficient to cover the request.‬

‭Request made by:‬‭Mantua Town‬

‭Payment to be made to:‬‭Town of Mantua, 409 North Main Street. Mantua, UT. 84324‬‭in the‬
‭amount of $‬‭89,150.00‬

‭Approval:‬ ‭__________________________‬
‭Box Elder County Commission‬

‭Attest:‬ ‭__________________________‬
‭Marla Young, County Clerk‬


